


Cristian Mielu

Bucharest, Romania

 mielucristian@gmail.com

 +40723152202

 [linkedin.com/in/cristian-mielu-a8b2b3b5](https://www.linkedin.com/in/cristian-mielu-a8b2b3b5)

 <https://cristianmielu.com/>

Summary

UX/UI designer

Profile

I have an experience of 6+ years in graphics and a high sense of aesthetics. Due to my background in web front-ending (HTML, CSS, WordPress), I can easily empathize with the user but also with developers, so, I can deliver quality ready-to-use mockups and prototyping.

Experience

Graphic Designer

Freelance

Jan 2015 - Present (7 years 10 months +)

Making posters and commercializing them via marketplace platforms like Etsy.com and Icanvas.com

Web Designer

Freelance

Jan 2016 - Present (6 years 10 months +)

Ensuring the entire design and maintenance for websites: Octavianmielu.com, Cristianmielu.com, Maroli.ro, Spickandspancleaning.ro, Soundnet.ro (ex-website)

UX/UI designer

Freelance

Jan 2019 - Present (3 years 10 months +)

In the design workflow, first I identify project requirements, then identify main competitors for competitive audit, create personas and user journeys based on gathered data, sketch wireframing ideas and prototyping, build the design system (colors, fonts, UI components, layouts), design high-fidelity mockups and prototyping, then improve after revisions.

Tools I use in the entire process:

Figma (with useful plugins from the community)

Photoshop

CorelDraw (easily convertible to AI and EPS)

Google Suite

Education

Romanian-American University

Economics



Liceul Teoretic Petru Maior, București
mathematics-IT

Licenses & Certifications



Google UX Design Specialization - Coursera
ME55TCAJFT3Y



Create High-Fidelity Designs and Prototypes in Figma - Coursera
DHLFUWC29T4Q



Foundations of User Experience (UX) Design - Coursera
VK84DJEEAUW2



Conduct UX Research and Test Early Concepts - Coursera
8KLV3H2BFK7P



Build Wireframes and Low-Fidelity Prototypes - Coursera
U2J583EN6NJG



Design a User Experience for Social Good & Prepare for Jobs - Coursera
TMX9UH9CA99U



Start the UX Design Process: Empathize, Define, and Ideate - Coursera
5PDHCHPQQ9A7



Responsive Web Design in Adobe XD - Coursera
HRMT6V6ASHCD

Skills

Graphic Design • Graphics • User Experience (UX) • User Experience Design (UED) • User Interface Design • User Interface Prototyping • Mobile Interface Design • Adobe Photoshop • Web Design • WordPress